STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
PO Box 45811, Olympia WA 98504-5811

DATE: June 6, 2023
TO: RFP #2323-827 - Residential Search Tool Locator
FROM: James O'Brien, Solicitation Coordinator

DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 4 — Questions and Answers

DSHS amends RFP #2323-827 solicitation with the below questions and answers.

Question #1. What is the reason for removing points for Veterans or Small Business
preferences update to Attachment D?

A: The funding for this solicitation is not with100% state funds. Federal funds will be used for
part of the funding source to support this solicitation.

Question #2: Can you identify the current provider described in question #26? Who is the vendor
providing quicker transitions from acute hospitals and nursing homes?

A: AIDA Healthcare is the current vendor for this service. AIDA Healthcare was brought on
during the Public Health emergency to support ALTSA case managers with quicker transitions
from acute hospitals and nursing homes.

All other terms and conditions in this Solicitation remain the same.



